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Healthcare Guide 

 

American Foundation for AIDS Research 

 http://www.amfar.org/ 

 

American Public Health Association 

 http://www.apha.org/ 

 

American Red Cross 

 http://www.redcross.org/ 

 

American Cancer Society 

 http://www.redcross.org/ 

 

Center for Disease Control & Prevention 

 http://www.cdc.gov 

 

Child and Teen Tobacco Use 

 http://www.cdc.gov 

 

Community Health Data & Resources 

 http://www.carolinaeasthealth.com/communityhealthneedsassessment/default.aspx 

 

Duke Cancer Institute 

 http://www.dukecancerinstitute.org/ 

 

Eat Smart, Move More…NC 

 http://eatsmartmovemorenc.com/ 

 

Eating Right – Academy of Nutrition & Dietetics 

 http://www.eatright.org/nutritiontipsheets/ 

 

Federal Emergency Management Agency 

 http://www.fema.gov/ 

 

HealthFinder 

 http://healthfinder.gov/ 
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Healthy North Carolina 2020 

 http://publichealth.nc.gov/hnc2020/ 

Heart Disease including stroke, heart attack, high blood pressure 

 http://www.heart.org/HEARTORG/ 

 

International Travel Information 

 http://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel 

 

Lung Disease 

 http://www.lung.org/lung-disease/ 

 

March of Dimes 

 http://www.marchofdimes.com/ 

 

MyPlate 

 http://www.choosemyplate.gov/ 

 

National Alliance for Hispanic Health 

 http://www.hispanichealth.org/ 

 

National Institutes of Health 

 http://nih.gov/ 

 

North Carolina Child Advocacy Institute 

 http://www.ncchild.org/ 

 

North Carolina Department of Public Safety 

 https://www.ncdps.gov/ 

 

North Carolina Office of Minority Health 

 http://www.ncminorityhealth.org/ 

 

North Carolina Health Info 

 http://www.nchealthinfo.org 

 

North Carolina Department of Health & Human Services 

 http://www.ncdhhs.gov/ 

 

North Carolina Division of Child Development 

 http://ncchildcare.nc.gov/ 
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NC Prevention Partners 

 http://www.forprevention.org/dnn/ 

 

Nutrition Information 

 http://www.nutrition.gov/ 

 

Pandemic Flu 

 http://www.flu.gov/ 

 

Prepare.  Plan.  Stay Informed. 

 http://www.ready.gov/ 

 

Smart Start & The North Carolina Partnership for Children 

 http://www.smartstart.org/ 

 

Smoking Cessation 

 http://www.tobaccopreventionandcontrol.ncdhhs.gov/ 

 

State Center for Health Statistics 

 http://www.schs.state.nc.us/ 

 

United States Department of Agriculture 

 http://www.usda.gov 

 

United States Environmental Protection Agency 

 http://epa.gov/ 

 

World Health Organization 

 http://www.who.int/en/ 
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